
 

 

 

 

 

Frisco Trails Master Plan 
Questions concerning the RFP 

May 3, 2016 

 

Question #1 

“Is there any GIS data available on existing trails, schools, parks and open spaces?” 

Answer: Yes, there is GIS data available. The Town has a town and publicly-owned parcel map, trails, 

parcels, and other key activity areas in GIS format. This data will be shared with the chosen consultant.   

 

Question #2 

“Does the Town have GIS parcel data that includes ownership data?  If so, will the chosen consultant be 

given access to these files?” 

Answer:  Yes, the town receives quarterly parcel data from the Summit County Assessor’s Office. The 

data lists the address and owner information of each parcel in Frisco and the consultant will have access 

to this data.   

 

Question #3 

“What are the physical extents of the project?” 

Answer: It is the intent of this project to both inventory trails and create a trails master plan to be 

implemented over time by the Town of Frisco. The area of study includes all of the town of Frisco and the 

lands immediately adjoining the town boundaries (including US Forest Service land, and Denver Water 

land/water within Frisco Bay). In terms of the area outside of the town boundaries, the trails and 

trailheads that will be included in the inventory will be those listed on the Dillon Ranger District website 

(link below) listed under “general location” of Frisco.   

http://www.dillonrangerdistrict.com/summer_trail_list.htm 

 

Question #4 

“Is the FTMP Advisory Group already formed, or will the Consultant be assisting the Town in forming this 

group?” 

Answer: This advisory group is not already formed.  The Town will assist the consultant in forming this 

group.   

 

Question #5 

“For GIS coordination, will the consultant be working with Town GIS staff, County GIS staff, or both? 

Answer: Both. The Town will work with the consultant to coordinate the collection of all GIS data with 

other agencies and the county.  

 

Question #6 

 “I did not see that a geotechnical report was required and was wondering if for the project you will be 

needing a geotechnical report regarding the soils onsite.” 

Answer:  We will not need any geotechnical work to be done for the master plan. 


